The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, August 16, 2016

9:30 AM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Consumer Affairs

Rafael L. Espinal, Jr., Chair Members: Vincent J. Gentile, Julissa Ferreras-Copeland, Karen Koslowitz and Rory I. Lancman

Roll Call	
	Present: Espinal Jr., Gentile and Koslowitz
	Absent: Ferreras-Copeland and Lancman
Int 1085-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of consumer affairs to provide outreach and education on consumer protection issues that affect women
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1085, Int. No. 1085 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1085-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1085-A (FINAL)
	Proposed Int. No. 1085-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1085, Int. No. 1085 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1085-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1085-A (FINAL)
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1085, Int. No. 1085 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1085-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1085-A (FINAL)
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
Int 1085-2016-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of consumer affairs to provide outreach and education on consumer protection issues that affect women
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1085, Int. No. 1085 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1085-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1085-A (FINAL)

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 3 - Espinal Jr., Gentile and Koslowitz

Absent: 2 - Ferreras-Copeland and Lancman

Int 1086-2016 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of consumer affairs to provide seniors with outreach and education regarding consumer protection issues

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1086, Int. No. 1086 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1086-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1086-A (FINAL)

Proposed Int. No. 1086-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1086, Int. No. 1086 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1086-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1086-A (FINAL)

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1086, Int. No. 1086 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1086-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1086-A (FINAL)

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 1086-2016-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of consumer affairs to provide seniors with outreach and education regarding consumer protection issues

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1086, Int. No. 1086 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1086-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1086-A (FINAL)

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 3 Espinal Jr., Gentile and Koslowitz
 - Absent: 2 Ferreras-Copeland and Lancman

Int 1087-2016 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of consumer affairs to provide outreach and education on consumer protection issues that affect immigrants

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1087, Int. No. 1087 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1087-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1087-A (FINAL)

Proposed Int. No. 1087-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1087, Int. No. 1087 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1087-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1087-A (FINAL)

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1087, Int. No. 1087 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1087-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1087-A (FINAL)

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 1087-2016-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of consumer affairs to provide outreach and education on consumer protection issues that affect immigrants

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1087, Int. No. 1087 - 2/24/16, February 24, 2016 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1087-A - 8/11/16, Committee Report 8/16/16, Hearing Transcript 8/16/16, August 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1087-A (FINAL)

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 3 Espinal Jr., Gentile and Koslowitz
 - Absent: 2 Ferreras-Copeland and Lancman